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1977 Dear Commissioner Evans:    I write to say I concur with~

~e~eralrulesonmunlcipa|bond$° the thought that the municipalities
~areJnevJt~b|e, anoff~¢ial-sald,    should be required to submit to an in-

John Evans, a Securities & Ex- dependent audit by CPAs. Also, I think
change commissioner, said publicde- far higher standards of conduct should

~mandforfederalsurvefllanceofmu- be instituted for legal and ratings ser-
.nicipal bond offerings is growing in vices connected with municipals. As I
the wake of the recent New York
City credit crisis. Heatsonoteddisen- see it, these folks have been on one bi~
chantment with bond-rating agen-gravy train -- when I hear the moaning,
cies, concern by municipal workersgroaning and whining out here, I will
about pensions and the growing hum-then know you really have tried to ~’doher of individuals investing in muni:

something". ~.~!%~ ~~~.~ ~ (~cipal bonds. Evans told a meefingLof " ~ ..... ~’ A~ --~
the Municipal Finance Officers Assn.
in Boston thatthe group’s guidelines Generally speaking, the Commission does
0ndisclosureare"inadequate,"main- good work -- but has a long way to go ir
lybecansetheyarevoluntaryra~er- really doing what it should be doing:
~hanmandated.                   protecting investors and ~otential in-

ROBERT t. A~ONOFF/q--~ vestors. Remember, shinning a spot-
p o sox 6o7 I~" e ~I light (ie, disclosure) on a subject
SOUTH PASADENA, C~ doesn’t destroy the subject unless it i~91o3o sensitive to light~


